Solicitation Number DE-RQ75-04SW55325

Questions and Answers

May 18, 2004
1. What are the dimensions of the existing pad at the Springfield substation?

Drawing Number 1021-E7408-A, Springfield Substation, Transformer #2 Existing Footing Details, containing the exact pad dimensions will be uploaded on 5/18/04 as an attachment to Solicitation # DE-RQ75-04-SW55325.

2. Is there an existing transformer that will be matched by the transformer acquired through Solicitation # DE-RQ75-04SW55325?

The new transformer will be located at the Springfield Substation to work in parallel with two existing transformers; however, the primary function of the transformer is to serve as a “spare transformer” for the entire system.  The two existing transformers are as follows:  

Transformer #1:  Westinghouse, 80 MVA Top Rating, 161/69-kV, Wye-Wye, Class OA/FOA/FOA, Impedance 6.2% at 48 MVA;

Transformer #3:  Westinghouse, 25 MVA Top Rating, 161/69-kV, Wye-Wye, Class OA/FOA/FOA, Impedance 5.8% at 15 MVA.

3. What is the most active rail site near the Springfield Substation?

The closet rail site is about .5 miles from the Springfield Substation.  The contact person at the Springfield Substation is Steve Hill, who may be reached at 417-881-8772.

4. Does every bidder have to include Oklahoma State Sales tax in its bid price?  

No, Southwestern Power Administration is tax-exempt.

5. Can bidders submit bid proposals by e-mail by the closing date?  May hard copies be submitted after the closing date?

All bids must be signed and received (either electronically or in hard copy) by the closing date and time.  

6. What is the scheduled delivery date for the power transformer?

The delivery date is January 24, 2005 (See Amendment M001).

7. The synopsis/solicitation states see Sections B, C, H and J only.  Is that all?

All information is contained in Sections B, C, H and J.  Additional information is provided in Amendment M001.

